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Haines, Diana

From: National.FOIAPortal (OIP) <National.FOIAPortal@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 11:47 AM
To: Haines, Diana
Subject: RE: FOIA request for Department of Justice records

Good Afternoon, 
 
Thank you for your inquiry.  This is not the proper place to submit a FOIA request.  To the extent that you are seeking 
records from another component of the Department of Justice, please be advised that the Department has a 
decentralized system for processing FOIA requests and each component maintains and handles FOIA requests for its 
own records.  Accordingly, you need to direct your letter to the Department component(s) you believe have records 
pertaining to the subject of your request.   
 
Additional information regarding the Department's administration of the FOIA, including a listing of Department of 
Justice components, the types of records each maintains, and their FOIA contact information, is available at 
www.justice.gov/oip/foia-request.html.   
 
You may also find this information at FOIA.gov [https://www.foia.gov/?id=0f2d33d4-234a-45a1-9655-
8f482af498d8&type=agency#agency-search].  Please know that you may submit a FOIA request on each component 
office's page by clicking on “Continue the FOIA request process” or, if that option is not listed, by looking for that 
component's "online submission form" link, typically located toward the top of the page. 
 
Sincerely, 
National FOIA Portal Team 
 
 
 
 

From: Haines, Diana <Diana.Haines@ago.mo.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 8:20 AM 
To: National.FOIAPortal (OIP) <National.FOIAPortal@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOIA request for Department of Justice records 
 
Please find a FOIA request attached.  
 
Office of The Missouri Attorney General 
 
 
Diana Haines – Executive Assistant   
Missouri Attorney General’s Office 
207 West High St 
Jefferson City, MO 65101 
(573) 751-8807 
(573) 821-1459 
https://ago.mo.gov/ 
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This email message, including the attachments, is from the Missouri Attorney General’s Office. It is for the sole use of 
the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information, including that covered by § 32.057, 
RSMo. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.  
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